From: BM Gupta

Sent: 22 February 2023 16:46

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230203829Bhiwadi Division

DEAR SIR

PLEASE FIND BELOW PRICE 350'0
 1- LED HIGHWAY LIGHT 100WATT MAKE SYSKA MT

GST EXTRA @18%

REGARDS

A\
DEEPAK KHANDELWAL //4 Fden IS CUAA] e m
9785914240, 9667200374 \
ANKIT ELECTRICALS ML Deepa P /Q/Amz ' F/“'l 44
SHOP NO-A4 DHABA COMPLEX

RIICO IND AREA BHIWADI

\
MOBILE NO-9351135781 frﬁ’\e fllM) /

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230203829Bhiwadi Division
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.
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Tel. : 011-23873099 email : saurav_allied@yahoo.co.in

ALLIED ELECTRICALS

1810, 2nd FLOOR, BHAGIRATH PALACE,, CHANDNI CHOWK, DELHI-110006

Sales Quotation

GSTIN : 07ADUPG0025C1Z0

Party Details :

Rajasthan, 301019

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED
SP-2/333, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA, BHIWADI

210/2022-23
22-02-2023

Quotation No.
Dated

Abden Biscorniors wodh vyl |

GSTIN / UIN 08AAACI4324M1ZH
N A
WA T belpo [Picep ane frad),
S.N. | Description of Goods @ HSN/SAC |MAKE Qty. |Unit | List Price |Discount Price| Amount(Rs.)
Code
1. |Lep'tiGHBAY LiGHT 94051090 |Syska 14.00 |Pcs 3,050.00(0.00 % 3,050.00 42,700.00
100w
- N |y i oy
CHECK LIS
lalath] !Q, N N
DISQOUNT  {../Stheye... Prssk ane Hnal
PRICE BASIS { FOR BHIWADI.... J5. %= oo bk
P&H INCLE L EXTRAL T b
GSTAGST Y Bl S
DELWERY :.........K%.@..?.\.Q.{.jn......SSITQQ.F-
" PAvMENT LT PAYA 42000
I Y12 ; Ml 1y st o @ 18.(3—‘% 7,686.00
GC/wceric f{_,?(gcu'\}*()h 1. 7 Grand Total 50,386.00
Tax Rate Taxable Amt. IGST Amt/ ax
18% 42,700.00  7,68600  7,686.00 o ereresesiieesd Iq-\{[)'
: I!“ (ED RV ; A’r\)&‘
Rupees Fifty Thousand Thrd&-AlREred Elghty.&x.Only.... eiseessearsrniile

BRANC NAME = CHANDNI CHOWK, DELHI-110006

Declaration
OUR BANK = YES BANK LIMITED

A/C NUMBER = 016684600000891
IFSC CODE = YESB0000166

Terms & Conditions

DELIVERY : - IMMEDIATELY

PAYMENT TERMS ; - AGAINST PERFORMA INVOICE
TAXES & QUTY : - AS MENTIONED ABOVE
VALIDITY OF OFFER : - 30 DAYS

FREIGHT & FORWARDING CHARGES : - EXTRA AT ACTUAL

THE PRICE ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE

Receiver's Signature

For ALLIED ELECTRICALS

Authorised Signatory




2/22/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230203829Bhiwadi Division

KAPIL KHANDELWAL <dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Tue 2/21/2023 11:25 AM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

Dear sir,

1. Highway 100 watt syska -3100/- each
/

N .
GIT extra }4//4_& ZP\I-S(UAA\}M W/J/t\ Nﬂj%

On Tue, 21 Feb 2023 at 11:24 AM, <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote: \
Dear Sir/Madam, }A/bd\f( MCC CgHC é nq 7

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND
YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM
DESCRIPTION.

i

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, - CHE
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division, DISCOUNT was‘.’. y
6P-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, ﬁ}q
BHIWADI - 301019, PRICE BASIS : FOR BHIWADL... -0
ALWAR DIST,{ RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368
GST
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com hGsT

LIV
THANK'S WITH REGARD'S DELIVERY
KAPIL KHANDELWAL PAYMENT
TEL.01493-221272,220029
+91-9414012592, 9214315777 GCMWCrTC
DHRUV ELECTRICALS
SHOP:-3,DHABA COMPLEX VALIDITY
BHIWADI-301019 Distt-Alwar (Raj.)

.
CHFECRED Py

E-MAIL: dhruv.bhiwadi@gmail.com ! % .

Auth.Cp-ANCHOR ALMONARD FAN ASTRAL PIPE, BAJAJ LIGHT,BHARAT BUJILEE MOTOR FINOLEX

CABLE
HAVELLS,HAGER,HPL,MSEAL NEPTUNE,POLYCAB CABLE

PIDILITE,SETIA PIPE,STEELGRIP TAPE

Ltbn e Hme bl e ale ~BEimn mmnlnnHEATA AAL AP AIR A AR D1 TANZT AN 7i4hOT O TMEVmMyONRM7WEmMOAANAKSVKelnHXRIi1.1sZxE2ch4%...  1/1



2/121/2023 Mail - Bhiwadi Purchase - Outlook

Re: Enquiry No:EN230203829Bhiwadi Division

SHRIRAM SWITCHGEARS <shriramswitchgears.bhiwadi@gmail.com>
Tue 2/21/2023 11:59 AM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com>

orient highbay 100 w = 3200+ gst~
EX- STOCK /

AT PRESENT 80 W READY STOCK
Thanks & Regards

M.K.Gupta

For Shriram Switchgears

Shop No 4, Santalka Shopping Complex, Santalka,
Relaxo Chowk, Bhiwadi - 301019. (Dist. Alwar) (Raj.)

Click on Link to get Instant Quote

AN
; . . Lo . A
E-Mail :- ShriramSwitchgears.Bhiwadi@gmail.com J/L\
Mobile :- +91 - 9460055624 J Iﬁ&g;) D‘\! =L wp A)erwsy AH

Tel:- +91 - 1493 - 220777

...................................................................................................... \
PAN :- ADYFS 0304 C - (09/05/2019) 4_‘4 v ce. N C
GST :- 08 ADYFS 0304 C 1Z5 P w

MSME :- UDYAM-RJ-02-0028511 - (13/04/2022)

Our Product Range :-_
1. Kirloskar :- Inducion Motor , Monoblock Pumps, Fire Fighting pump , Jockey Pump ,

Sewage Pump etc..

2. L&T Switchgears :- ACB, MCCB, MCB, MPCB, Contactors , Distribution Board , Relays , Protection Device, Etc...
3. Philips :- Lighting & Luminaire. ,

. (A) RR:- Lighting , Luminaire , Fans :- Ceiling , Wall , Exhaust , Pedestal Etc..

. (B) RR:- Wires & Cables - Armoured , UnArmoured , Multicore , Trirated , Etc..

. ABB :- Induction Motors.

. Siemens :- Induction Motors.

Crompton Greaves :- VCB -(Indoor / Outdoor ) , induction Motor , Crane Duty Motor , DC Motors Etc..

. Premium :- Gears Box , Gear Motor Etc...

9. Acme :- Earthing Rod

10.0rient Electric Ltd. :- Lighting & Fixtures

11.All Panel Accessories :- Lugs , Meter, Indicator, Rotary Switch etc...

N

® N U oA

On Tue, Feb 21, 2023 at 11:24 AM <purchase bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote: —————
Dear Sir/Madam, } oIl T ———
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I l‘ ;
| -
PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY Fé@B@N&ﬂMATlON E ,4;

N, Ko

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQ w'éETéCHMENT AS MENTIONED | ITEM DESC.RI TION

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, { e
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED, P&F
Bhiwadi division, INCLE wd EXTRA\ .....
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